Thomas Dale Football

TO: All candidates for the T.D.H.S. JV/Varsity Football Teams

FROM: . The Football Coaching Staff

DATE: April 2016

COMMENT: The 2015 season saw the TD Knights Varsity football team return to the

VHSL 6A playoffs and win the VHSL Division 6 conference 3
Championship. We lost in the State Semi-Finals and this year we look to
have an even better year with a lot of talent coming back as well as
coming up from the youth programs. With hard work, dedication, and
TEAM effort on the part of the coaches and athletes we plan to return to
the Sectional/Regional playoffs and achieve our goal of winning another
STATE TITLE.

IMPORTANT: One of the first steps to being successful is being organized. It is
very important to have a smooth beginning in August. Please
read the following information and make every effort to follow all
instructions. Ask questions, if necessary, and let us know if you
have any problems that we can assist you with.

RISK FORM: Complete the mandatory Chesterfield County Risk Form and turn
it in at the same time as the physical.. That means risk forms and
physicals must be turned in before you can try out,

NOTE: All paperwork must be in before you begin try-outs in August. THERL
ARE NO EXCEPTIONS!
Try out notes: Please bring all signed forms to try-outs. Also bring tennis shoes in case

try outs will be held inside due to weather. Please bring proper equipment
and wear appropriate clothing.

Coach Tucker (Cell) 691-4785 or Kevin_tucker(@ccpsnet.net
Coach Jones (Cell)  536-6894 or Dennis_Jones@cepsnet.net
JV-Louis Humpbhrey (cell) 243-6732 or louishumphrey(@hotmail.com
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